
 
1 
 

 
 

Notice of a meeting of 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

 
Monday, 28 March 2022 

6.00 pm 
Council Chamber - Municipal Offices 

 
Membership 

Councillors: Chris Mason (Chair), Alex Hegenbarth (Vice-Chair), Dilys Barrell, 
Nigel Britter, Wendy Flynn, Alisha Lewis, Emma Nelson, John Payne, 
Julie Sankey and Jo Stafford 

The Council has a substitution process and any substitutions will be announced at the meeting. 

 
Important Notice 

 
Filming, recording and broadcasting of council meetings 

This meeting will be recorded by the council for live broadcast online at 
http://www.cheltenham.gov.uk and www.youtube.com/user/cheltenhamborough. 

The Chair will confirm this at the start of the meeting.  
 

If you make a representation to the meeting, you will be deemed to have consented to 
be filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for  

broadcasting and/or training purposes. 

 

Agenda  
 

    
1.    APOLOGIES  

    
2.    DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

    
3.    MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

Minutes of 28th February meeting. 
(Pages 
5 - 10) 

    

4.    PUBLIC AND MEMBER QUESTIONS, CALLS FOR 
ACTIONS AND PETITIONS 

 

    

5.    CABINET BRIEFING 
Briefing from Councillor Hay, Leader (if she has an update, 
or if O&S Members have questions for her) 
 
Objective: An update from the Cabinet on key issues for 
Cabinet Members which may be of interest to Overview and 
Scrutiny and may inform the work plan 

 

    

http://www.cheltenham.gov.uk/
http://www.youtube.com/user/cheltenhamborough


    

 
2 
 

6.    MATTERS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE  
    

7.  6.05 pm  FEEDBACK FROM OTHER SCRUTINY MEETINGS 
ATTENDED 
Gloucestershire Police and Crime Panel (4th February) – 
update from Councillor Brownsteen to follow. 
 
Gloucestershire Health O&S Committee (8th March) – 
update from Councillor Barrell. 
 
The Gloucestershire Economic Growth O&S Committee has 
not met since the last O&S meeting. 
 

(Pages 
11 - 12) 

    

8.  6.10 pm  UPDATES FROM SCRUTINY TASK GROUPS 
Update from Scrutiny Task Group on Tackling Multiple 
Deprivation 

(Pages 
13 - 14) 

    
9.  6.15 pm  REVIEW OF SCRUTINY WORKPLAN (Pages 

15 - 20) 
    

10.    DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
6th June 2022. 

 

    
11.    LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXEMPT 

INFORMATION 
The committee is recommended to approve the 
following resolution:- 
 

“That in accordance with Section 100A(4) Local 
Government Act 1972 the public be excluded from the 
meeting for the remaining agenda items as it is likely that, in 
view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the 
nature of the proceedings, if members of the public are 
present there will be disclosed to them exempt information 
as defined in paragraphs 3 and 7, Part (1) Schedule (12A) 
Local Government Act 1972, namely: 

 
Paragraph 3; Information relating to the financial or 
business affairs of any particular 
person (including the authority holding that information); 
 
Paragraph 7; Information relating to any action taken or to 
be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or 
prosecution of crime.” 

 

    
12.  6.45 pm  CYBER SECURITY 

Objective: To assess the prevention and monitoring 
measures in place to mitigate a possible cyber incident. 
 
Darren Knight (Executive Director People and Change) 
John Chorlton (Chief Technology Officer, Publica) 

(Pages 
21 - 24) 

    
13.  6.20 pm  REVIEW OF COUNCIL KPIS, PROJECTS AND RISKS 

Objective: To review key performance indicators across 
council services, the risk register and the Clearview system. 

 



    

 
3 
 

 
Presentation from Darren Knight (Executive Director People 
and Change) 
Ann Wolstencroft (Program Manager, HR) 
Paul Minnis (Cyber Program Manager) 

    
  Informal de-brief   
  What went well?  Can we identify opportunities for 

improvement or training needs? 
 

    
 

Contact Officer:  Harry Mayo, Democracy Officer,  
Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk 

mailto:democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

 
- 1 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 28 March 2022. 

 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
 

Monday, 28th February, 2022 

6.00  - 7.30 pm 
 

Attendees 

Councillors: Chris Mason (Chair), Dilys Barrell, Nigel Britter, Alisha Lewis, 
Emma Nelson, John Payne, Julie Sankey and David Willingham 
(Reserve) 

Also in attendance:  Harry Mayo, Judith Baker, Richard Gibson, Councillor Martin 
Horwood, Paul Jones and Kim Smith 

 
 

Minutes 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
Apologies were received from Councillors Flynn and Hegenbarth.  Councillor 
Willingham was present as a substitute. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
Councillor Nelson declared a non-pecuniary interest in the Police and Crime 
Commission. 
 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
Minutes of the last meeting, held on 17 January 2021, were signed as a true 
record of the meeting.  
 

4. PUBLIC AND MEMBER QUESTIONS, CALLS FOR ACTIONS AND 
PETITIONS 
There were none.  
 

5. MATTERS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 
There were none.  
 

6. PUBLICA BUSINESS PLAN 
Jan Britton (JB), MD of Publica, told Members that the company is required to 
submit an annual business plan which is brought to O&S in advanced draft form 
to offer Members the chance to comment and contribute before the plan is 
submitted to the Cabinet. Cheltenham is an equal 25% shareholder, but isn’t 
provided with the same range of services as the other three partner councils, 
focussing on IT and HR-related services.  
 
In response to Member questions and concerns, JB confirmed that: 
 
- taking into account that Publica serves four different councils with differing 

interests and priorities, its teams are structured in a range of ways – some 
completely integrated to provide service for 3-4 councils, some for two 
councils, and a small number of council-specific teams.  Economies and 

Page 5
Agenda Item 3



 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 28 March 2022. 

 

efficiencies of scale are important, but the sovereignty of each council is 
respected; 

- the portals referred to in the report are part of the Revs and Benefits system 
which has gone live for the other three councils, enabling the public to log 
into the system at any time.  Cheltenham offers a similar system, under a 
different name; 

- there is also a councillor portal project for the other three councils, a landing 
page where Members can go for information relating to the councils, 
contact information, press releases, applications – anything of interest to 
councillors; 

- the advanced climate emergency training referred to in the report is quite 
technical and aimed at those in the building service.  The Executive 
Director People and Change confirmed that carbon literacy training is 
planned for all councillors after the election;  

- with regard to data-driven decision making, data protection is set across all 
public sector organisation, and personal data cannot be taken from one 
area and used for another; 

- Publica is very conscious that however much 24/7 digital contact is to be 
desired, there are people who struggle with digital technology and prefer 
telephone or personal contact.  These services will be maintained, though 
not provided by Publica in Cheltenham; 

- Publica recognises trade unions for collective negotiation, and enjoys a 
constructive working relationship; management meets informally with staff 
reps as well as TU reps, to maintain good support for staff; 

- it is difficult to set key performance indicators to show progress towards 
zero carbon as monitoring carbon usage is an imperfect science.  However, 
the same formula is used year on year and the reduction in the number of 
carbon tons is used to measure progress; 

- public sector organisations continue to struggle with recruitment and 
staffing, but succession, retention planning and staff development have 
become more significant in recent months; 

- Publica is a ‘people business’, with 80% of its budget spent on employees, 
and got close to Investors in People (IIP) accreditation last year.  It is 
committed to having 10% of staff in some sort of leadership training, 
including junior roles, and is very close to that target; 

- Publica is fully committed to IIP- challenging inequality and being a 
disability-competent employer – these issues are part of management 
practice and not a separate function.  The Executive Director People and 
Change added that the council has committed to championing diversity 
within tech and digital employment by signing up to the national Tech 
Talent Charter;  

- it seemed counter-intuitive to have a separate section in the business plan 
for each of the four councils, even though Publica provides more services 
for the other three partner councils than it does for Cheltenham, which only 
shares in HR and IT functions; a blended document was produced 
deliberately; 

- with regard to general inequality in terms of pay, public sector bodies have 
had a duty to measure the gender pay gap for many years – this was bigger 
than realised at the start, but is now substantially less and continues to 
move in the right direction; 

- employee mileage reduced by 35-40% through the Covid period, and the 
target for employment travel and transport cost, as part of the move 

Page 6



 
 
 

 

 
- 3 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 28 March 2022. 

 

towards a more carbon-neutral environment, is now to make sure this 
doesn’t go up.  Figures show a reduction in staff mileage since 2019; 

- none of the four councils have completed a customer satisfaction survey 
since the second quarter of 2019, and there is no plan to do another one at 
this point.  However, Publica has open and regular dialogue with CBC, and 
would be informed by the CEO or directors if there were any serious 
problems. Through informal groups and monthly meetings with heads of 
service, Publica is aware of areas where senior officers think its 
performance needs to be picked up and where it is doing well.   

 
The Chair thanked Members for their thoughts and comments.  

 
 
  
 

7. ENCOURAGING VOTER PARTICIPATION AT LOCAL ELECTIONS 
The Electoral Services Manager ran through her report, which set out all the 
steps taken by her team to ensure that the electoral register was as up-to-date 
as possible and included all eligible voters, as well as figures showing election 
turn-out for the last ten years.  The Executive Director Finance and Assets, 
speaking as CBC’s Returning Officer, pointed out that the Council motion 
agreed by Members asked the council to investigate ways to encourage voter 
participation in local elections;  the statistics speak for themselves, with 100% 
names registered in some areas, and it is down to the candidates to get people 
out to vote – only they can increase voter participation. 
 
In response to Members’ questions, the officer confirmed that: 
 
- regarding the photo ID scheme to be introduced in 2023, there will be 

national campaigns, starting later this year, to ensure that people are made 
aware of the need for photo ID.  Forms will be sent to voters, who will be 
able to apply on line, but they will also need to be able to apply in person at 
the council offices; 

- postal voters currently need to re-register periodically, refreshing their 
signatures and re-confirming their date of birth; 

- for clarification, canvassers visit households up to three times to gather up 
household information about who is living there, and up to two times to 
encourage or help potential voters to complete their registration forms; 

- the council can use CBH data to help identify potential voters because CBH 
is an arm’s length organisation; data for other social landlords, such as 
Bromford,  can’t be accessed in this way, although council tax records can 
be used; 

- the HMO register is used when sending out canvassing forms, and if the 
canvasser struggles to get information, individual landlords can be 
contacted; 

- the elections office works with the university to ensure students in halls of 
residence can register, including information on the university intranet and 
emails to students encouraging them to look out for their registration forms 
in the post; 

- ID cards will initially be government-funded, though whether this will remain 
the case indefinitely is not known.  

 

Page 7



 
 
 

 

 
- 4 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 28 March 2022. 

 

On request, the Chair invited the Cabinet Member Regulatory Services to 
speak.  He thanked the elections team for their hard work, saying that we 
shouldn’t take voting for granted.  The statistics showed the clear correlation 
between deprivation and voter turn-out, and this needed to be addressed on a 
bigger scale.  There were a number of solutions, including elections held over 
several days, as in India, elections at weekends, as in Europe, and proportional 
representation.  He wondered if these can be contemplated in legislation.  He 
agreed that voter ID would cause issues and make matters worse for low 
income, marginalised groups, and would also cost millions – and that there was 
no need for it.  He wondered how many allegations of fraud in local elections 
there were on record, and whether the new system would be tracked at local 
level.  More radical and inclusive measures were needed to make elections 
freer and fairer.  
 
The Electoral Services Manager confirmed that any changes to the voting 
system would have to come through Parliament.  She said that she had no 
knowledge of any fraud allegations at any of Cheltenham’s elections, only in 
very rare circumstances an administrative error.  She also confirmed that the ID 
system would allow tracking, to show how many people voted and how many 
people were turned away without any ID. 
 
A Member asked how voter ID would prevent students from voting twice, in their 
home town and university town.  The Electoral Services Manager confirmed that 
they are permitted to vote in both for local elections, but have to opt for one or 
the other in national elections. She confirmed that landlords and HMOs are 
obliged by law to provide information i.e. the names of everyone living at a 
particular address, and it is then down to the elections office to contact the 
individuals and make them aware of their voting options.  
 
The Chair thanked officers and Members for their contributions, adding that if 
Members wanted further debate on this issue, they could submit a motion to 
Council.  
 
 
 

8. TACKLING MULTIPLE DEPRIVATION 
The Strategy and Engagement Manager supported the review,  commenting 
that it would be crucial and illuminating, but was concerned about officer 
resource to support it – it could take longer than 12 months.  He also 
questioned what would be done with the findings, as CBC is a small player in 
tackling deprivation in the town.  He suggested a wide range of consultees – 
CBH officers, expert witnesses, external partners, food banks, advice providers, 
organisations helping to coordinate regeneration, the police job centres – and 
said it was up to the committee to determine the next steps. 
 
The Chair confirmed that if the committee wanted to set up a working task 
group, it would need to agree on whether to open this to all interested members 
of the council. 
 
Members thanked the officer for his clear report, in particular the maps and 
charts, highlighting areas of higher deprivation, and were fully supportive of the 
proposed review.  They made the following comments: 
 

Page 8



 
 
 

 

 
- 5 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 28 March 2022. 

 

- the real question will be what can the council do to make people’s lives 
better?  The hope was that a review, involving the council, Hesters Way 
Partnership, CBH, Oakley organisation, police, schools etc, would show 
what is within CBC’s influence, what it can do, what support it can give, and 
what it should prioritise; 

- whilst appreciating officers are very busy, commitment to a 12-month 
timeline was important – this was an urgent problem which has been 
avoided for decades.  In particular the review should consider the wider 
housing strategy and how to bring forward more affordable homes in the 
most deprived wards; 

- Cheltenham is masked by an aura of wealth, and the high levels of 
deprivation suffered by many residents needs to be brought to the fore.  
There is no quick fix – the council needs to look at a long-term strategy, 
pick key elements, and work on these to show that the council means 
business.  In view of the enormity of the task, the best way forward may be 
to tackle it one aspect at a time, do it properly and then move on to the 
next; 

- although the maps in the report show the most deprived wards, it should be 
noted that there are pockets of deprivation and individuals in need to help in 
all wards across the town – we should not be too map-bound. 

 
Members considered whether the committee should identify two or three 
priority areas for the working group, or whether the group itself should be 
trusted and empowered to decide this.   In view of the upcoming election, it was 
agreed that the working group should be set up, decide on its initial focus, 
identify officers and resources, then come back to O&S in six months’ time with 
a workplan to be completed in 12 months.  It was also agreed that in view of 
the importance of the work, the group would make a recommendation to 
Cabinet.  
 
This was agreed unanimously.  
 
 

9. FEEDBACK FROM OTHER SCRUTINY MEETINGS ATTENDED 
There was none.  
 

10. CABINET BRIEFING 
There was nothing to report.  
 

11. REVIEW OF SCRUTINY WORKPLAN 
This is a standard agenda item.  There were no updates.   
 

12. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
To be confirmed.  
 
 
 
 
 

Chris Mason 
Chairman 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



GCC Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee Meeting 8th March 2022 (Councillor Dilys Barrell) 

A full recording of this meeting is available and can be found in the “Online meetings” section of the 

Gloucestershire County Council (GCC) website. The public information pack which includes the 

power point presentations is also available now and can be found on the GCC website. The minutes 

will be available soon. These will give you much more detailed information. This was a joint meeting 

of the Health O and S Committee and the Adult Social Care and Communities O and S Committees. 

Health and Social Care are very much bound up with each other – problems in one section will affect 

the other, so it is particularly important that both are able to work together.  

There were three Scrutiny Items:  Gloucestershire Urgent and Emergency Care Winter 

Sustainability (One Gloucestershire) 

There has been increasing pressure on Emergency Departments leading to delays in ambulance 

handover times. Recent national guidance has reduced the flexibility in using staff to respond to 

operational pressures. I asked a question in regard to this and was told that it is not an ideal 

situation. “Cohort areas” were being used to care for patients, releasing some ambulance crews to 

go and answer new emergency calls. Ambulance crews are now no longer able to staff these areas, 

but bank paramedics have been able to come and help. 

Child Measurement Programme 

Since the pandemic there has been an increase in obesity in children. There is a health inequality 

issue here. Various measures are underway to improve this situation. I mentioned the work done by 

Cheltenham’s “No Child Left Behind” programme and all such work was welcomed. 

 COVID-19 Temporary Service Changes: Memorandum of Understanding Update 

Of particular relevance to Cheltenham the Aventa Birthing Centre is open again enabling 

Cheltenham children to be born in Cheltenham! The High Care Respiratory Department, Medical Day 

Care Unit, and Stroke services all remain at Cheltenham General Hospital at present. 

There were three Health Information Items – please see presentations for detailed information:  

NHS Gloucestershire Clinical Commissioning Group (GCCG) Performance Report  

One Gloucestershire Integrated Care System Report (ICS)  

NHS GCCG Clinical Chair and Accountable Officers Report 

There were four Adult Social Care and Communities (ASCC) information reports:  

ASCC Quarter 3 Performance Report 2021/22  

This report covers a variety of areas. It was good to hear that GCC is in the process of drafting a new 

Road Safety Policy and establishing a new Road Safety Forum bringing together relevant agencies to 

address road safety issues. 

Also of interest and worth reading are the Chief Fire Officer Report, the Adult Social Care Report 

and the Public Health Report. 

Page 11
Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Overview and Scrutiny, 28th March 2022 

Updates from scrutiny task groups 

 

Tackling Multiple Deprivation – update as of 16th March: 

The group’s membership, structure and meeting dates will be determined after the May 

elections. The O&S committee agreed that the task group would then aim to come back to 

O&S within 6 months with a workplan to be completed in 12 months, and if appropriate with 

a recommendation or recommendations to Cabinet. 

The Strategy and Engagement Manager (Richard Gibson), Democracy Officer (Harry Mayo) 

and scrutiny topic request proposer (Cllr. Willingham) will meet prior to the elections in May 

to discuss initial ideas and possible individuals and organisations to involve. Suggestions 

from the 28th February O&S meeting, which included CBH officers, external partners, food 

banks, advice providers, organisations helping to coordinate regeneration, the police, job 

centres and expert witnesses, will provide a framework for this. 

 

Harry Mayo (Democracy Officer) 

 

Page 13
Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank



Overview and Scrutiny Committee work plan – 2022 
 
 

Item Objective 

 
 

What is 
required? 

 
 

Author/presenter 

Monday 28 March 2022 (deadline: 16 March) 

Review of Council KPIs, 
Projects and Risks 

To review key performance indicators across council 
services, the risk register and the Clearview system. 

Presentation, 
demonstration 

(EXEMPT) 

Darren Knight (Executive 
Director People and Change), 

Ann Wolstencroft (Program 
Manager, HR), Paul Minnis 
(Cyber Program Manager) 

Cyber security 
(EXEMPT) 

To assess the prevention and monitoring measures in 
place to mitigate a possible cyber incident. 

Discussion paper 
(EXEMPT) 

Darren Knight, John Chorlton 

Monday 6 June 2022 (deadline: 23 May) 

Solace Update on performance of this service  Discussion paper 
Louise Boyle (Team Leader, 

Solace) 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Review (2020) – 

follow up 

Follow-up on the recommendations (actions) that were 
agreed in June 2021 – is there anything that needs to 

be revisited? 
Discussion paper Harry Mayo (Democracy Officer) 

End of year performance 
review 

Consider the end of year performance – have we 
achieved what we set out to, and if not, why? 

Discussion paper  
Richard Gibson (Strategy and 

Engagement Manager) 

Publica annual report  
Consider annual report, where is performance 

good/need improving and where are they with the CT 
recommendations  

Discussion paper Dave Brooks (Publica) 

Climate change 
To look at CBC’s climate change initiatives and the 

relevant Cabinet/Council decisions in the near future, 
measuring outcomes and addressing risks  

Discussion paper 

Alexandra Wells (Climate 
Emergency Project Support 
Officer), Cllr. Max Wilkinson 
(Cabinet Member Climate 

Emergency 

Municipal Offices 
(EXEMPT) 

Update on progress with the Municipal Offices Options appraisal Mark Sheldon 

P
age 15

A
genda Item

 9



Overview and Scrutiny Committee work plan – 2022 
 

 
 

Draft meeting dates from 2022/23 diary (not yet confirmed, going to Full Council on 21st March 2022): 

 5th September 2022 

 3rd October 2022 

 31st October 2022 

 16th January 2023 

 27th February 2023 

 17th April 2023 

 5th June 2023 

 3rd July 2023 

Digital platform 
implementation/customer 

access 
Update on the implementation of the digital platform Discussion paper Darren Knight, Sanjay Mistry 

Business continuity Update on the cyber business continuity plan 
Paper and 

business continuity 
plans 

Darren Knight, Ann Wolstencroft 

Monday 4 July 2022 (deadline: 22 June) 

Air Quality Management 
Plan and general update 

Update on the AQMA’s progress Discussion paper Gareth Jones, GCC? 

UBICO annual report  
Consider the annual report, where are Ubico performing 

well and what risks are they facing, how are they 
mitigating them 

Annual report  
Ubico, Client Officer and 

Cabinet Member 

Business continuity 
Consider the robustness of CBC business continuity 

arrangements in the event of a cyber incident. 

Discussion 
paper/FAQ 
responses 

Darren Knight, Executive 
Director People and Change 
Ann Wolstencroft (Program 

Manager, HR) 
John Chorlton (Publica) 

Golden Valley update 
Detailed look at finances, outcomes etc. 

(EXEMPT) 
Discussion paper Tim Atkins 

Monday 1 August 2022 (deadline: 20 July) 

    

P
age 16



Overview and Scrutiny Committee work plan – 2022 
 
 
  

P
age 17



Overview and Scrutiny Committee work plan – 2022 
 
 

Items for future meetings (date to be established) 

Public Art Panel 
Consider what is it, is it effective, what has 

it done, what difficulties does it face? 

To be 
scheduled 

once SWOT 
has been 
concluded 

Tracey Birkinshaw and Chair 
of Public Art Panel 

Risk and Performance 
Look at risk and performance scorecard on 

Clearview 

Real time data 
shown on 
Clearview 

(pdf in 
advance) 

Darren Knight, Executive 
Director People & Change / 

Ann Wolstencroft 

No Child Left Behind 
What have we done well, and how can it be 

improved in the future/is it correctly 
resourced? 

TBC Richard Gibson, Cllr. Clucas 

Municipal Offices options 
appraisal 

further update from Mark Sheldon on Muni 
situation 

June 2022 Mark Sheldon 

Minster Exchange 
Has the development achieved the benefits 
expected in the business case, after a year 

of operation? 
May 2023 

Bruce Gregory (Workshop 
Group), Mark Sheldon 

Golden Valley update 
Detailed look at finances, outcomes etc. 

(EXEMPT) 
Summer 2022 Tim Atkins 

Minster Exchange 

Project learning, benefits realisation. Is it 
generating the occupancy/income we 

expected, and if not what are we doing 
about it? 

January 2023 
Jane Stovell, Paul Jones, 

workshop group 

North Place and Portland Street Update on these sites (EXEMPT) 
When it 

proves timely 
Paul Jones (Executive 

Director Finance & Assets) 

Climate change 

To look at CBC’s climate change initiatives 
and the relevant Cabinet/Council decisions 
in the near future, measuring outcomes and 

addressing risks  

Dependent on 
officer/Cabinet 

Member 
requirements 

Alexandra Wells (Climate 
Emergency Project Support 
Officer), Cllr. Max Wilkinson 
(Cabinet Member Climate 

Emergency 

Scrutiny Task Group update 
Update from the STG on Tackling Multiple 

Deprivation after six months 

Six months 
after STG 

begins 

STG Chair, Richard Gibson 
(Strategy and Engagement 

Manager) 

P
age 18



Overview and Scrutiny Committee work plan – 2022 
 

  

Christmas Ice Rink 
Possible: evaluating the 2021 ice rink and 

looking ahead to its return in December 
Discussion 

paper 
David Jackson 

P
age 19



Overview and Scrutiny Committee work plan – 2022 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    

Annual Items 

Budget proposals (for coming year) January 
Chair, Budget Scrutiny 

Working Group 

Draft Corporate Plan February 
Richard Gibson, Strategy and 

Engagement Manager 

Publica annual report June Dave Brooks (Chair) and MD 

End of year performance review June 
Richard Gibson, Strategy and 

Engagement Manager 

UBICO annual report July  
Ubico, Client Officer and 

Cabinet Member 

Scrutiny annual report  September  Democracy Officer 

Police and Crime Commissioner (circulate his annual report in advance)? September P&CC 

Quarter 2 performance review? November 
Richard Gibson, Strategy and 

Engagement Manager 

P
age 20



Document is Restricted

Page 21
Agenda Item 12

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	7 Feedback from other scrutiny meetings attended
	8 Updates from scrutiny task groups
	9 Review of scrutiny workplan
	12 Cyber Security

